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Dear Roy
Many thanks for your time in this matter.
Door staff condition
Following our discussions and the concerns raised by responsible authorities in relation to the
 wording of the proposed amended door staff condition, we would ask that the following amended
 wording is put before the committee to replace that in the application.

Provision of door staff
The premises shall employ door staff in the following manner:

A. Door staff to be engaged whenever the premises (or any part thereof) trades (conducts
 licensable activities) beyond 12 Midnight.
Such engagement to be on the following basis:

· 2 door staff to be engaged from 22:00 hrs for the first 100 customers whenever the premises
 intending to trade after 12 Midnight; and thereafter

· An additional door person to be engaged for up to each additional 100 customers (or part of)
 thereafter.

B. Door staff to be engaged whenever the premises trades (conducts licensable activities or
 consumption of alcohol) the first floor of the premises (for times not covered by A. above)
Such engagement to be on the following basis:

· 2 door staff to be engaged whenever this part of the premises trades (conducts licensable activities/
 is used for consumption of alcohol) from 22:00 hrs for the first 100 customers; and thereafter

· An additional door person to be engaged for each additional 100 customers (or part of) thereafter.

C. Door staff to be engaged whenever the premises trades (conducts licensable activities or
 consumption of alcohol) in the mezzanine (balcony overlooking the ground floor) (for times
 not covered by A. above)
Such engagement to be on the following basis:

1 door staff to be engaged whenever this part of the premises trades (conducts licensable activities/
 is used for consumption of alcohol).

Representations
My client is currently amending and updating their management documents in order to provide all
 parties who have made representations with a suite of documents that would be used should the
 application be granted. This will, I anticipate, deal with the concerns raised in the representations and
 be the basis of any further discussion. We will provide these in good time prior to the hearing.
Once all the documentation is updated, I will forward to all parties who have made representations.
My availability
Please note that I am away after today, returning to work next Wednesday (7 September), although I
 am at a hearing that day and therefore back in the office on Thursday. I have copied in Matthew, who
 can be reached in my absence, however I will pick this up as a priority on my return.
I trust that this is in order in the short-term.
Kind regards
Piers

Piers Warne
Associate
for TLT LLP
D: +44 (0) 333 00 60692
M: +44 (0) 7585 961 459
F: +44 (0) 333 00 61492
www.TLTsolicitors.com

Legal Week Best Legal Advisers research - tell us what you think

mailto:Piers.Warne@TLTsolicitors.com
mailto:Roy.Bahadoor@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:Richard.Francis@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:Martin.O"Neill@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk
mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:matthew.phipps@TLTsolicitors.com
file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/go01/Application%20Data/Microsoft/Signatures/www.TLTsolicitors.com
https://alm.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_7aoxHATqRyphJQx?id=BD4


The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. It is for use by the addressee only. If you are not the addressee
 or if this email is sent to you in error, please let us know by return and delete the email from your computer. You may not copy it,
 use its contents or disclose them to another person. No liability is accepted for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan any
 attachments. TLT LLP, and TLT NI LLP (a separate practice in Northern Ireland) operate under the TLT brand and are together
 known as ‘TLT’. Any reference in this communication or its attachments to ‘TLT’ is to be construed as a reference to the TLT entity
 based in the jurisdiction where the advice is being given. TLT LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales
 number OC308658 whose registered office is at One Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 6TP. TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the
 Solicitors Regulation Authority under ID 406297. In Scotland TLT LLP is a multi national practice regulated by the Law Society of
 Scotland. TLT (NI) LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Northern Ireland under ref NC000856 whose registered office is
 at Montgomery House, 29-33 Montgomery Street, Belfast, BT1 4NX. TLT (NI) LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Northern
 Ireland under ref 9330.

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________


